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Jennifer Ellis

From: American Express <AmericanExpress@welcome.aexp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 10:10 AM
To: Jennifer Ellis
Subject: Account Alert: A Payment Was Received

Importance: High

    

      

   Thank you for your payment  
 

   

    

For your security: 

 
   

   

Dear Cardholder, 

We received an online payment for your American Express account. 

  
Date Received: Tue, Sep 18, 2012 
Payment Amount: $4,845.47 

 
Please remember that it can take up to 24 hours for your account to 
reflect this payment. 

  
View account summary View recent activity Update alert settings

 
Thank you for your Cardmembership. 

 
Sincerely, 
American Express Customer Service 

If for any reason you want to stop receiving this alert simply click here. 

Was this e-mail helpful? Please Click here to give us your feedback. 

 

 

   

      
   

 

 

 

  
Contact Customer Service | View Our Privacy Statement | Add Us to Your Address Book 
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Your Cardmember information is included in the upper-right corner to help you recognize this as a customer service e-
mail from American Express. Using the spam/junk mail function may not block servicing messages from being sent to 
your email account. To learn more about e-mail security or report a suspicious e-mail, please visit us at 
americanexpress.com/phishing. We kindly ask you not to reply to this e-mail but instead contact us securely via 
customer service. 
 
Š 2012 American Express. All rights reserved. 
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